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OCT 16 1590

Parker High School License No., 48-18283-01
ATIN: Mr, William Reis, Principal Docket No. 030-14783

3125 Mineral Point Avenue
Janesville, Wl 53545

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Ms, T. L. Simmons of
this office on August 31, 1990 of activities authorized by NRC Byproduct
Material License No. 48-18283-01 and to the discussion of our findings with
you and Mr, R, Klipstine at the conclusion of the inspection,

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license
a5 they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection
consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records,
observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel,

In addition to the above areas, the inspector examined actions described in
your letters dated May 18, 1988 and May 26, 1988, regarding apparent
violations found during our April 12, 1988, inspection. We have no further
questions regarding these matters,

During the telephone conversation of September 10, 1990 between you,

Ms. T. Simmons and myself, it was concluded that since Parker High School does
not currently have an authorized user on staff, the license must be amended

for storage only with a responsible individual named to assure the security of
the redivactive device. Further, when a qualified individual is found to teach
the nucleonics course, the appropriate NRC authorization must be obtained before
the device 1s used., It should be understood that no activity is in accord with

NRC regulatory requirements unless and until it is specifically authorized in an
NRC license,

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this
inspection,

In accordance with 10 CFR 2,790 of the Commission's re8u1ations. a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.
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We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

George M, McCann, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
Section 1

cc: DCD/DCB (RIDS)
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